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	BRIEF HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION: The residence at 124 South Second Street is believed to have been constructed by George D. and Eliza Patten in 1857. However, historical documents and physical evidence suggest that the house was built in two distinct phases. The rear (west) portion of the structure appears to have been erected between 1848 and 1852, likely by Eben and Polly Conant, while the front (east) section seems to have been constructed prior to 1857. As such, the Patten House is among the five oldest brick residences in the City of Geneva. Its unusual architecture bears similarities to the original City Hall, representing a local vernacular tradition of the mid-nineteenth century.

George Patten purchased the property from Eben Conant in June 1856. Either Conant or Patten erected the west wing first, followed by the formal east wing a few years later, as evidence discovered during renovations supports this theory. George Patten died in 1887, and although his wife continued to live there sporadically, she preferred lengthy visits with their grandchildren before eventually moving out.

The house was vacant in March 1890 when the courthouse fire erupted. By mid-summer of that year, vaults had been constructed at the northwest and southwest corners of the house. County services moved back into the new, albeit unfinished, courthouse on April 1, 1892. The Weston family, whose father was a stockbroker in Chicago and commuted daily, moved into the residence after the LeBaron-Turner family returned from California.

Mrs. Patten passed away in October 1906. The Patten lumber yard was sold to Frank Lawrence, located near the railroad station, while the Patten property was sold to John Wheeler, a livery stable operator who later became a lumber dealer and box factory owner. Valuable lots fronted Third Street, as noted in the December 12, 1906, Geneva Republican. John Wheeler Jr. eventually took over the lumber business.

The Patten property was sold to Mrs. Nettie Warne, who lived there briefly before selling it to Mrs. Jennie Nottolini in June 1921. During her tenancy, the house was painted white, and it was later passed on to her son, John Nottolini, who owned it in 1966 when the garage was destroyed by a fire from the Cory barn at 220 James Street. Between 1967 and 1972, a south family room addition was constructed. In the 1980s, the exterior paint was removed by sandblasting, which unfortunately damaged the historic masonry.

In 2013, Nancy Luyten remodeled the property for use as a restaurant, which opened in 2014. The newly added portico has no historic precedent. The Geneva History Museum has recognized the house with a plaque, which was installed in 1959.

The preservation of the Patten House is a high priority within the community due to its significant historical value and the damage sustained during past renovations.

	SOURCES: GHPC Case Studies; GHM Archives; 2016 Central North Geneva NRHP Update; 1869 Bird's Eye View of Geneva; Sanborn Fire Insurance Maps; Kane County Land Records; Geneva, Illinois: A History of Its Times and Places; Geneva, Illinois: 150 Reminders of 150 Years
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	PROPERTY ADDRESS: 124 South Second Street
	SIGNIFICANT ALTERATION DATES: 2013
	ARCHITECT: Unknown
	DATE OF CONSTRUCTION: 1857
	COMMON NAME: Unknown
	GENERAL PROPERTY INFORMATION: Patten House
	ARCHITECTURAL DATA: Greek Revival
	OVERALL PLAN SHAPE: Simple, Square 
	NUMBER OF STORIES: 2
	FOUNDATION MATERIAL: Limestone
	PRIMARY WALL MATERIALS: Brick
	FRONT PORCH: Entry
	VISIBLE SIDE PORCH: N/A 
	ENTRY DOORS: Historic, Paneled
	WINDOW MATERIAL: Wood, Clad
	WINDOW STYLE: Double Hung, 6/6
	PRIMARY ROOF FORM: Cross Gabled
	PRIMARY ROOF MATERIAL: Asphalt
	VISIBLE CHIMNEY: Yes 
	CHIMNEY MATERIAL: Brick
	OTHER SIGNIFICANT ARCHITECTURAL FEATURES: 
	PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER PIN: 12-03-453-012
	BUILDER: Cook, Charles
	WILSON BROTHERS: Off


